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TURKMENISTAN: Biodiversity Management Capacity Building Programme 

Eselection  id 81079  

Please see below clarification requests received and responses provided: 

Q1: Shall the Consultant consider the 9 protected areas and the 13 sanctuaries among the 

key stakeholders? 

A1: Yes. The Consultant will work with the relevant department of the Ministry of 

Agriculture and Nature Protection, who should assist in liaising with the relevant 

management of such protected areas and sanctuaries, to identify critical capacity building 

needs of all protected areas and reserved and tailor relevant training accordingly. 

Q2: Is there a minimum time required for international experts to spend in Turkmenistan? 

A2: At least 30 per cent especially during Task 1. The outcome of Task 1 and 

recommendations for Task 2, including the scope and modality of training, should be 

based on face-to-face consultations with relevant stakeholders, rather than on ready-made 

materials off the shelf. The proposed approach and methodology should therefore clearly 

indicate the number of man-days to be spent in-country. 

Q3: Is the Consultant responsible for any financial or logistic support for representatives 

at the Working Groups for performing Task 1.2? 

A3: NO. The Consultant will need to identify the best logistical arrangements in terms of 

the locations and venues for the meetings, consultations, workshop and training 

workshops, in consultation with the Ministry of Agriculture and Nature Protection, for 

ensuring a maximum stakeholder engagement and covering training needs of all 

stakeholders. While there is no default provisions for covering financial or logistic 

support for training attendees, and it is expected that consultants will  organise training 

sessions in various locations in such a way as to enable a maximum participation,  limited 

transportation and accommodation needs could be covered on an exceptional basis, upon 

prior approval of the Bank. 

Q4: Is the Consultant responsible for the accommodation and transportation of Workshop 

Attendees who are from outside Ashgabat? 

A4: Not as a  default, and it is expected that the  Consultant will plan workshop(s) in such 

a way as to allow participants an easy reach to the venue. It is also expected that 

stakeholders, especially representing the industry and the governmental sectors, will 

cover their own expenses. Limited exceptions can apply in prior consultation with the 

Bank.    

Q5: The expected duration of the assignment at the tender notice is 12moths, while at the 

Deliverables schedule in the ToR, its may extend to 14 -15 months, Pls clarify. 



OFFICIAL USE 

OFFICIAL USE 

A5: There is a potential for delay in implementing the assignment due to various 

administrative and bureaucratic delays. Also, there may be short interval before tasks 1 

and 2, while findings of the Task 1 are analysed and crystalised into recommendations for 

Task 2. 

Q6: If the Consultant home country does not have an embassy for Turkmenistan, can the 

local authority facilitate obtaining the visa at the airport for international experts? 

A6: Yes, EBRD can assist in preparing the Letters of Invitations for obtaining a 

Turkmenistan entry visa. 

 


